COUNTY COUNCIL
Mel Rapozo, Chair
KipuKai Kuali‘i, Vice Chair
Addison Bulosan
Bernard P. Carvalho, Jr.
Felicia Cowden
Bill DeCosta
Ross Kagawa

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

Jade K. Fountain-Tanigawa, County Clerk
Lyndon M. Yoshioka, Deputy County Clerk

Telephone: (808) 241-4188
Facsimile: (808) 241-6349
Email: cokcouncil@kauai.gov

Council Services Division
4396 Rice Street, Suite 209
Lihu‘e, Kaua‘i, Hawaii 96766

MEMORANDUM

March 7, 2024

TO: Derek S.K. Kawakami, Mayor

FROM: Mel RapM@ouncil Chair

RE: MARCH 7, 2024 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING RECAP

This is to inform you of the action taken by the Council at its
March 7, 2024 Special Council Meeting:

COMMUNICATION:

C 2024-53 Communication (02/29/2024) from the Chief of Police and Paul N.
Applegate, Acting Assistant Chief, requesting Council approval to receive and expend
funds from the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Program, in the amount
of $160,475.00, for the payment of overtime, renting of vehicles, off-island training,
replacement of old equipment, and to purchase new technology. (Approved.)

Thank you for following up as appropriate, including confidential routing to
any appropriate parties, and please do not hesitate to contact me or Council Services
Staff if you need further information. Please note that this memorandum presents a
summary of the action taken, and reference should be made to the official minutes
for a complete record.

cc: KCT Department Heads (Via Email)

KCT CCs (Via Email)
Council Services Staff (Via Email)
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